GPLHS AUXILIARY MEETING

SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 2022

The auxiliary met in the Fine Arts Center for the opening devotion with the delegates at 10:00 AM. Pastor Maertz led the devotion. We also watched a video of the Honor Choir singing a couple of songs.

Our meeting was called to order at 10:35 AM with 13 ladies present. Jeff Roloff spoke to the ladies. He informed us that they have 129 students this year with about half of them being dorm students. He told us that the students are all growing in their faith. Student income is up, but the offerings are down. We need to encourage more students to attend GPL, and we also need to encourage others to give.

Scott Wagner, a Planned Giving Counselor in our district, met with us. He spoke about a charitable gift annuity. Other Foundations are using this tool as well. These annuities provide future support for the ministry, provides supplementary income, and have tax advantages.

Miss Uher met with the ladies. She is the dorm supervisor this year. She teaches Geometry, and Consumer Math. Her call is an emergency call, and she will only be here one year. She will be student teaching next year.

Elaine Almos shared a poem about Martha with us. The offering for today was \$1,025.00

The minutes of the previous meeting were read. Kathy made a motion to approve the minutes as read and Karen seconded it. Motion carried

The Treasurer's Report was presented by Carol Geiger. She said that all of the CEF's except one, have been redeemed. A motion was made by Linda and seconded by Alta to approve the Treasurer's Report. Motion carried.

Linda Guthmiller informed us that the volunteer cleaners for the gym need vacuum cleaners. There was some discussion concerning the types of vacuum cleaners needed. Linda said that she would check that for us. A motion was made by Carol and seconded by Liz to set aside \$1,000.00 for the purchase of 2 vacuum cleaners. Motion carried.

Mr. Bauer informed us that Mr. Jaeger is retiring this year, and Mr. Haugly with step down as Athletic Director due to his growing family. Mr. Bauer will step down as principal as well, and he will be taking over as math teacher for Mr. Jaeger and will also be the Athletic Director for GPL. He also told us that they will be working with a company called Catalyst Construction to plan for the future of GPL.

Pastor Geiger told us about Kingdom Workers and Builders for Christ. Builders for Christ is under a new leader. This man is working in Florida helping people to rebuild their homes after the hurricane. There is also a program called the Build Up program. It is helping young people to learn how to help with rebuilding projects.

Pastor Geiger also told us they have a full team of workers in Japan helping people with disabilities because they are ignored in Japan. Also, they have two volunteers in China to teach English as a second language.

He also told us that WLC Campus Health Ministries helps with community health in various situations.

There was some discussion about Teacher's Appreciation week. It was decided to have the people who take care of providing the treats, present the costs to the Ladies Auxiliary at our May meeting.

Pastor Schauland spoke with us. He teaches religion, counsels and preaches. He is trying to help the students be able to defend their faith.

The Meeting was adjourned at 11:55 AM. Lunch was served in the lunchroom.

Rhonda Leins,

Secretary